
 
REGULAR PIQUA CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

  TUESDAY, MAY 20, 2014  
7:30 P.M. – COMMISSION CHAMBER – 2nd FLOOR 

201 WEST WATER STREET 
PIQUA, OHIO   45356 

 
 CALL TO ORDER 
 
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 ROLL CALL  
 
 RESIDENCE PRIDE AWARDS 
 Brad & Maria Bubp    1279 Park Avenue 
 Scott & Dana Shawler   505 New Street 
 John & Mary Spruance  999 Covington Avenue 
 Wade Westfall    295 E. Ash Street 
 John & Mondean Weymer  907 Plymouth Avenue 
 
 PRESENTATION:   

YWCA /Upper Valley Career Center- RedX Campaign for Human Trafficking Awareness 
 

 
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING 

  
    CONSENT AGENDA 
 

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
Approval of the minutes from the May 6, 2014 Regular Piqua City Commission Meeting and minutes 
from the May 8, 2014 Piqua City Commission Worksession 

 
2. RES. NO. R-70-14 

A Resolution appointing a member to the Income Tax Board of Review 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
3. ORD. NO. 3-14 

An Ordinance repealing Schedule A of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code and adopting a new Schedule A 
of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code, relating to wages of certain Municipal Employees 

 
4. ORD. NO. 4-14 

An Ordinance repealing Schedule A-1 of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code and adopting a new Schedule 
A-1 of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code and adopting a new Schedule A-1 of Chapter 33 of the Piqua 
Code, relating to wages of certain Municipal Employees 

 
5. ORD. NO. 5-14 

An Ordinance to vacate a portion of Public Right-of-Way 
 

6. ORD. NO. 6-14 
An Ordinance authorizing an amendment to Ordinance No. 42-96 and the zoning map attached thereto 
to change the zoning designation of a portion of Parcel N44-075900, to R-1AA One-Family Residential 

 
 
 
 
 



 2

 
 

7. ORD. NO. 7-14 
An Ordinance to vacate a portion of public right-of-way 
 

8. RES. NO. R-71-14 
A Resolution authorizing a purchase order to Reineke Ford- Lincoln, Inc. for the purchase of a Utility 
Service truck with service body and air compressor system 

 
9. RES. NO. R-72-14 

A Resolution authorizing a purchase order to Culy Contracting, Inc. for the purchase of insertion valves 
 

 PUBLIC COMMENT  
(This is an opportunity for citizens to address the City Commission regarding issues or to provide  
information.  Comments are requested to be limited to five (5) minutes and specific questions  
should be addressed to the City Manager’s office.) 
 
MONTHLY REPORTS – March 2014 
 
CITY MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 COMMISSIONERS COMMENT 
 
 ADJOURNMENT INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 
 EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 Move to Executive Session to: 

1. To consider the appointment, employment, dismissal, discipline or compensation of the City 
Manager 

2. To consider pending or imminent litigation 
 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 



 1

 
MINUTES 

PIQUA CITY COMMISSION 
Tuesday, May 6, 2014 

7:30 P.M. 
 
Piqua City Commission met at 7:30 P.M. in the Municipal Government Complex Commission 
Chambers located at 201 W. Water Street. Mayor Fess called the meeting to order.  Also present 
were Commissioners Wilson, and Vogt. Absent: Martin and Terry. 
 
Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Wilson to excuse Commissioner 
Martin and Commissioner Terry from the May 6, 2014 Regular City Commission Meeting.  Voice 
vote, Aye: Vogt, Wilson, and Fess. Nay: None. Motion carried unanimously. 

       
REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING  

 
       PROCLAMATION:  KIDS TO PARKS DAY 
 
       Mayor Fess read the proclamation and presented it to City Manager Huff. 
 
      PROCLAMATION:  NATIONAL BIKE MONTH AND BIKE TO WORK WEEK 
     
       Mayor Fess read the proclamation and presented it to Jim Hemmert, Artie Parker, Kazy and Joe  
       Hinds.  Jim Hemmert thanked the City for the recognition of Bike to Work Week and announced  
       several upcoming events.   Kazy Hinds announced there will be a Blessing of the  
       Bikes held on May 9th at 12:00 P.M.  at the Gazebo on the Square.  Mayor Fess thanked Jim  
       Hemmert and all who are participating in the Bike to Work Week May 12-16, 2014. 
 
      PROCLAMATION:  NATIONAL POLICE WEEK 
 
      Mayor Fess read the proclamation and presented it to Piqua Police Officer Chris Yingst, who was  
      recently named Police Officer of the Year.  Mayor Fess thanked Officer Yingst for his service to the  
      citizens, the City of Piqua, and his fellow officers. 
 
      Consent Agenda 
      
      Approval of Minutes 
 
      Approval of the minutes from the April 10, 2014 Piqua City Commission Work Session, and the 
      April 15, 2014 Regular Piqua City Commission Meeting.      
       
      Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, to approve the Consent 
      Agenda.  Roll call: Aye: Fess, Vogt, and Wilson. Nay: None.  Motion carried 
      unanimously.  
 
     NEW BUSINESS 
 
     RES. NO. R- 67-14 
     A Resolution awarding a contract to Barrett paving Materials, Inc. for the CR 25A Street  
     Resurfacing project (MIA-CR25A-14.87) 
 
     City Engineer Amy Havenar provided the Staff Report. The resurfacing project will consist of  
     planning the asphalt, necessary roadway base repairs, adjustment of water valves and manholes,  
     catch basin repairs/replacements, the placement of an asphalt surface course, and the installation 
     of ADA compliant handicap ramps. Two bids were received and Barrett Paving Materials, Inc. was 
     selected for the project, stated Ms. Havenar 
 
      



 2

     Public Comment 
     No one came forward to speak for or against Res. No. R-67-14. 
 
     Moved by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Resolution No. R- 67-14  
     be adopted.  Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Fess, and Vogt.  Nay: None. Motion carried 
     unanimously.  Mayor Fess then declared Resolution R-67-14 adopted. 
 
    RES. NO. R- 68-14 
    A Resolution rescinding Resolution No. R-15-12 and enacting new preliminary legislation with the  
    Ohio Department of Transportation (ODOT) for the resurfacing of State Route 185 within the City of  
    Piqua 
 
    City Engineer Amy Havenar provided a brief update on the reason for the change.  As part of the  
    Urban Paving Program, ODOT had originally programmed to pave the portion of State Route 185 
    from Covington Avenue to Park Avenue in 2016.  However, ODOT had a plan for another  
    resurfacing project on SR 185 scheduled for later this year between the City’s west corporation 
    limit and the Miami/Darke County Line. There will be a portion SR 185 between Park Avenue and  
    Stratford Drive that would be left unpaved as it falls between both of ODOT’s paving project. This is  
    the reason for revising the project limits at this time to include this area so when all of the paving is  
    completed, the entire stretch of SR 185 from Covington Avenue to the west corporation limit will be 
    paved, stated Ms. Havenar. 
     
    Public Comment 

 
Jim Hemmert, Boone Street, came forward and asked who is responsible for Covington Avenue hill?  Ms. 
Havenar explained that Covington Avenue hill is St RT 36 and further explained. 
 

    Moved by Commissioner Wilson, seconded by Commissioner Vogt, that Resolution No. R-68-14 be 
    adopted. Roll call, Aye: Wilson, Fess, and Vogt.  Nay: None. Motion carried  
    unanimously.  Mayor Fess declared Resolution No. R-68-14 adopted. 
 
     PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
     No one came forward to speak at this time. 
 

City Manager’s Report 
 
City Manager Huff announced Hartzell Industries is consolidating their plant in Portland, Indiana and  
moving 30 jobs to the Piqua plant. 
 
City Manager Huff also announced the City Commission will hold a Commission Work Session on  
Thursday, May 8th at 7:30 P.M. in the Commission Chambers. 

 
     City Manager Huff stated May 12—16 is Bike to Work Week and encourages citizens to ride their  
     bikes to work.  You can register on the City Web Site to have your miles logged. 
 
     Friday May 16th at 1:00 is the WOTVC Golf Tournament to be held at the Municipal Golf Course. 
 
     Friday May 16th is also the Taste of the Arts to be held downtown Piqua from 5:00 P.M. to 9:00  
     P.M. and encouraged citizens to come downtown for an entertaining evening. 
 
     City Manager Huff announced the Piqua Police Department has acquired an Armored Transport  
     Vehicle for use by the Piqua Police Tactical team.  This vehicle was built in 2013 with only 10,000  
     miles on it.  The only cost to the city is for the transportation of the vehicle from Texas to  
     Piqua, which is about $5000, but the cost of the vehicle new was about $730,000. City Manager    
     Huff stated Piqua was fortunate to be selected to receive one of these vehicles, as the current  
     vehicle is over 14 years old. 
 
 



 3

    Commissioners Comments 
 
     Commissioner Vogt stated he was glad to see the Kids in the Park proclamation and that the City is  
     promoting the use of the city parks.  Commissioner Vogt also stated there are two Bike Shops in  
     the city and encouraged residents to support them, as they support the City of Piqua’s various  
     projects.       
 
     Commissioner Vogt further stated he has received several calls about the city being dirty, and  
     numerous complaints about the pot holes in the city streets.  The Street Department is working on  
     the streets to repair the pot holes, but citizens need to keep their own properties in a good state of  
     repair and keep debris picked up. Helping an elderly neighbor is a great way to help.  This is your  
     city and everyone needs to help keep it a great place to live and work, stated Commissioner Vogt. 
 
     Commissioner Vogt reminded citizens when mowing grass to remember to blow it back into the  
     yard instead of out in the street where it ends up in the sewers. 
 
     Commissioner Wilson stated he participated in the City Wide Clean-Up Day on Saturday May 3,  
     2014.  Commissioner Wilson stated he appreciates Russ Fashner, Jim Cruse, and Brad Boehringer  
     for coming out to help him spread mulch in his area.  Commissioner Wilson also thanked all who 
     participated in the City-wide Clean-up. 
      
     Mayor Fess stated the few negative citizens do not represent the majority of the positive citizens in  
     Piqua.  We all need to work together to make Piqua a great place to live and work.  Mayor Fess  
     stated she has heard very good positive comments from the neighboring communities.  All the  
     awards the City of Piqua has received shows that the city is working very hard thanks to City  
     Manager Huff, and the residents. 
 
     Mayor fess also reminded citizens of the 20th Anniversary of the Taste of the Arts being held  
     downtown on Friday, May 16, 2014 from 5:00-9:00 P.M., and encouraged everyone to mark their  
     calendar to attend. 
 
     Moved by Commissioner Vogt, seconded by Commissioner Wilson, to adjourn from the   
     Regular Commission Meeting at 8:08 P.M. Voice vote, Aye: Wilson, Vogt, and Fess. 
     Nay, None. 

 
            
       ______________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR   

     PASSED: ______________________   
 

     ATTEST: _______________________ 
               REBECCA J. COOL 
          CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 1

 
MINUTES 

PIQUA CITY COMMISSION  
WORK SESSION 

THURSDAY, MAY 8, 2014 
7:30 P.M. 

 
Piqua City Commission met in a Work Session at 7:30 P.M.  in the Municipal Government 
Complex Commission Chambers located at 201 W. Water Street. Mayor Fess called the meeting 
to order.  Also present were Commissioner Vogt. Absent:  Commissioners Martin, Terry, and 
Wilson. Staff: City Manager Huff, Amy Havenar, Don Friesthler, Dave Burtner. Other: Bob 
Yoxthimer- CDM-Smith.    Attendees: Jeff Lange, John Owsinay, Scott Phillips, 
 
Mayor Fess stated for the record the reason for the three Commissioner’s absence, and further 
stated no action would be taken at the Work Session. 

       
       NEW WATER TREATMENT PLANT DESIGN    
      
       City Manager Gary Huff stated this is an information session regarding the new Water Treatment  
       Plant that will be going out to bid later this year.  The current Water Treatment Plant is over 89  
       years old, and will be over 90 years old when the new one is completed.   
 
       City Manager Huff introduced Bob Yoxthimer of CDM-Smith.  
 
       Mr. Yoxthimer presented a power-point presentation on the design and functions of the new Water  
       Treatment Plant. (See Enclosed Report) 
 
       Commissioners asked various questions relating to the building design, the timeframe of  
       construction, if local contractors would be used, any opposition from neighbors to the north of the 
       plant.  Mr. Yoxthimer answered all questions. 
 
       City Manager Huff stated they still do not have plans for annexation at this time. 
 
       Public Comment 
   
       John Owsiany, Shawnee Trail, stated the neighbors met with city staff previously and  
       were satisfied with the information they received regarding the new Water Treatment Plant.  Mr. 
       Qwsinay asked several questions concerning the ascetics/sound barrier, water runoff from the  
       fields, and the type of lighting to be used  Mr. Yoxthimer answered all questions. Mr. Owsiany  
       stated he appreciates having the open dialogue with Mr. Friesther, and the information they have  
       received has been very helpful.   
       
       Jeff Lange, St. Rt. 66 asked several questions relating to the location of pipeline, cost of the  
       piping, the location of the right-of-way on St. Rt. 66, and construction plans.  Mr. Yoxthimer  
       answered all questions.  Mr. Lange stated he applauds Mr. Friesthler on maintaining the current  
       Water Treatment Plant. 
 
       Scott Phillips, asked several questions concerning the new Water Treatment Plant relating to the  
       type of plant, if it is a 100% surface water plant, the type of pump house, and noise level when the  
       pumps are running.  Mr. Yoxthimer and Mr. Friesthler answered his questions.  
 
        Mayor Fess thanked Mr. Yoxthimer for his presentation, stating she is looking forward to the  
        construction of the new Water Treatment Plant. 
 
       
          
 
     



 2

 
      Mayor Fess adjourned the Piqua City Commission Work Session at 8:25 P.M.  

 
 
            
       ______________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR   

     PASSED: ______________________   
 

     ATTEST: _______________________ 
               REBECCA J. COOL 
          CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



                                    RESOLUTION NO. R-70-14 
 

   A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MEMBER 
                          TO THE INCOME TAX BOARD OF REVIEW 
 
 
 BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, 
Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: Brett Baumeister is hereby appointed as a member of the 
Income Tax Board of Review for a term to expire on March 1, 2019 or until his 
successor is confirmed and qualified; 
 
 SEC. 2: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  3-14 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SCHEDULE A OF  
CHAPTER 33 OF THE PIQUA CODE AND ADOPTING 
A NEW SCHEDULE A OF CHAPTER 33 OF THE PIQUA 
CODE, RELATING TO WAGES OF CERTAIN MUNICIPAL 
EMPLOYEES 

  
 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, 
the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 

 
SEC.  1: Schedule A of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code, as adopted by 

Ordinance No. 20-13, is hereby repealed; and 
 
SEC.  2: Schedule A of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code (appended hereto 

as Exhibit “D”) is hereby adopted;   
  
 SEC. 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
the earliest period allowed by law. 
 

          
          
                                               _____________________________ 

      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 











ORDINANCE NO. 4-14 
 

                                 AN ORDINANCE REPEALING SCHEDULE A-1 OF 
                                 CHAPTER 33 OF THE PIQUA CODE AND ADOPTING 
                                 A NEW SCHEDULE A-1 OF CHAPTER 33 OF THE PIQUA 
                                 CODE, RELATING TO WAGES OF CERTAIN MUNICIPAL 
                                 EMPLOYEES 

 
 

 BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, 
the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
  
 SEC.  1: Schedule A-1 of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code, as adopted by Ordinance 
No. 18-13, is hereby repealed; and 
 
 SEC.  2: Schedule A-1 of Chapter 33 of the Piqua Code (appended hereto as 
Exhibit “E”) is hereby adopted; 
 
 SEC. 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 
June 1, 2014. 

 
               

                                                                                  
_______________________ 
LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 

 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 









ORDINANCE NO. 5-14 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Piqua Charter Section 98, the City Commission 

adopted Resolution No. R-62-14 declaring its intent to vacate a portion of public right 

of way known as an alley located east of Nicklin Avenue in the vicinity of Ann Street, 

as shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; and, 

WHEREAS, a notice of the declaration of intent to vacate the subject right of 

way was served to the abutting property owners and published in the local 

newspaper; and   

WHEREAS, the notice of the declaration of intent stated the time and place at 

which objections could be presented before the Planning Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met at in open sessions and took 

public comment regarding the proposed public right of way vacation; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission after hearing the item and considering 

the public comments and information provided, recommended approving the 

vacation of a portion public right of way known as an alley located east of Nicklin 

Avenue in the vicinity of Ann Street, as shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Piqua Charter Section 98, vacation of public right of 

way must be adopted by Ordinance by this Commission. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of 

Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, 

that: 

SEC. 1: This Commission hereby takes the action necessary to 

authorize and approve the vacation of a portion public right of way known as an 

alley located east of Nicklin Avenue in the vicinity of Ann Street, as shown in 

Exhibit “A” attached hereto. 

SEC. 2:   The City Manager shall cause the affected portion of right of 

way to be vacated and all appropriate and necessary legal instruments 

supporting such action to be properly recorded. 



SEC. 3:   This Ordinance shall take precedent over all prior Ordinances 

or Resolutions pertaining to the affected portion of the subject public right of way. 

SEC. 4: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 

the earliest period allowed by law 

 
       
       ______________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
        
 

PASSED:   _______________________   

 

ATTEST:    _______________________ 

        REBECCA J. COOL 

                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

 

Commission Agenda     Item #5  
Staff Report 
 
 

MEETING DATE May 20, 2014 

REPORT TITLE AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

SUBMITTED BY Chris Schmiesing, City Planner 

Development Department 

AGENDA CLASSIFICATION Consent Ordinance Resolution Regular 

APPROVALS/REVIEWS City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 

Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 

City Planner  Planning Commission  

BACKGROUND 
(Description, background, justification) 

The petitioner desires to modify the alignment of a portion of public alley right 
of way located between Nicklin Avenue and Camp Street.  The proposed 
modification of the alley alignment will require the existing public alley right of 
way to be vacated and new public alley right of way provided by the petitioner 
to be dedicated.  The petitioner will be responsible for the removal of all 
existing alley improvements the construction of all new alley improvements. 

The proposed alley alignment modification will allow the new school site 
improvements to be configured in a manner that will physically separate the 
alley from the traffic generated by the school site.  The traffic generated by the 
school site is to be managed on-site and use of the public alley to facilitate 
school related traffic will not be required.  The proposed alley alignment will 
remain accessible to local residents and passable by public utility vehicles. 

The meeting was publicly advertised and surrounding property owners were 
notified of the public hearing time/date/location.  One property attended the 
Planning Commission public hearing to ask questions about the proposed 
improvements.  No objections from the public were received at the public 
hearing.  

BUDGET/FINANCIAL IMPACT 
(Project costs and funding sources) 

Budgeted $:  0 

Expenditure $:  0 

Source of Funds: N/A 

Narrative:  The Planning Commission has studied this request and 
recommended approval of the public right of way vacation 
request, noting that the proper signage to indicate the one-
way traffic patterns on Ann Street will be required. 



OPTIONS 
(Include deny /approval option) 

 

1. Adopt the ordinance to vacate the subject right of way. 

2. Defeat the ordinance to deny the right of way vacation request. 

PROJECT TIMELINE April 15, 2014 – City Commission – Declare Intent to Vacate 

May 13, 2014  – Planning Commission – Public Hearing 

May 20, 2014 - City Commission – 1st Reading 

June 3, 2014 – City Commission – 2nd Reading 

June 17, 2014 – City Commission – 3rd reading 

NOTE - The companion item to this request is the final plat approval to be 
acted on in the form of a Resolution at the May 20 meeting date. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve the ordinance. 

ATTACHMENTS Vacation Petition, Vacation Plat  

 







INLOT

INLOT

7.240 ACRES

0.119 ACRES

0.027 ACRES TO BE
DEDICATED HEREON

(NON BUILDABLE LOT)

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER

www.choiceoneengineering.com

CITY OF PIQUA PLANNING COMMISSION

THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PIQUA

LEGEND

PLAT AUTHORIZATION AND DEDICATION

PIQUA SCHOOL REPLAT



0.045 AC. TO BE VACATED HEREIN

ALLEY VACATION PLAT

JOB NUMBER:

DRAWN BY:

DATE:

SHEET NUMBER

www.choiceoneengineering.com

CITY OF PIQUA PLANNING COMMISSION

THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PIQUA

LEGEND



 

 
 

                                                     ORDINANCE NO. 6-14 
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE NO. 42-96 
AND THE ZONING MAP ATTACHED THERETO TO CHANGE THE ZONING 
DESIGNATION OF A PORTION OF PARCEL N44-075900, TO R-1AA ONE-FAMILY 
RESIDENTIAL  

 
 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has studied a proposed amendment to 
the zoning map to change the zoning designation of a portion of parcel N44-075900, to 
R-1AA One-family Residential; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has conducted a public hearing and 

made a report of its findings; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Planning Commission has submitted a recommendation to the 

City Commission; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Piqua Charter Section 154.141 directs the Commission 

to take action on zoning amendment recommendations received from the Planning 
Commission at their next regularly scheduled meeting; and  

 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY the Piqua City Commission, a 

majority of its members concurring that: 
 
SEC. 1: The zoning designation of R-1AA One-family Residential for the 

portion of parcel N44-075900 shown on the exhibit attached hereto, is hereby 
approved. 
 

SEC. 2: The zoning map attached to Ordinance No. 42-96 as 
subsequently amended is hereby revised and amended to assign the aforementioned 
zoning designation to the subject parcel, and the City Planner is hereby authorized to 
make said change on the original zoning map. 

 
SEC. 3: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 

the earliest period allowed by law. 
 
 
       __________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 
 



 

 

Commission Agenda      Item # 6   
Staff Report 
 
 
 
 

MEETING DATE May 20, 2014 

REPORT TITLE 
(Match resolution/ordinance title) 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO ORDINANCE 
NO. 42-96 AND THE ZONING MAP ATTACHED THERETO TO CHANGE 
THE ZONING DESIGNATION OF A PORTION OF PARCEL N44-075900, 
TO R-1AA ONE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL 

SUBMITTED BY Chris Schmiesing, City Planner 

Development Department 

AGENDA CLASSIFICATION Consent Ordinance Resolution Regular 

APPROVALS/REVIEWS City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 

Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 

Department Director  Planning Commission  

BACKGROUND 
(Description, background, justification) 

This item was presented to the Planning Commission in response to a request 
from the property owner to change the zoning designation of the subject 
property from I-2 Heavy Industrial to R-1AA One-family Residential.     

The Planning Commission held a public hearing concerning this item on May 
13, 2014.  At the hearing the agent for the property owner requesting the change 
spoke in favor of the request.  It was explained that zoning change is desired to 
accommodate the construction of a new dwelling unit that will complement the 
adjacent residential development along Drake Road.  No other persons from the 
public spoke concerning this matter.  

The Planning Commission reviewed the proposed zoning change and 
unanimously recommended approval of the proposed change to the zoning 
designation of this property.   

BUDGET/FINANCIAL IMPACT 
(Project costs and funding sources) 

Budgeted $:  0 

Expenditure $:  0 

Source of Funds: N/A 

Narrative:  The proposed amendment will allow the property owner to 
construct a new dwelling unit. 

OPTIONS 
(Include deny /approval option) 

1. Adopt the ordinance and approve the proposed change the zoning 
designation of the subject lot. 



 2. Defeat the ordinance and deny the proposed to change the zoning 
designation of the subject lot. 

PROJECT TIMELINE May 13, 2014 – Planning Commission  

May 20, 2014 – City Commission – 1st Reading 

June 3, 2014 – City Commission – 2nd Reading 

June 17, 2014 – City Commission – 3rd reading 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve the proposed amendment. 

ATTACHMENTS Zoning Map  

 





ORDINANCE NO. 7-14 
 

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Piqua Charter Section 98, the City Commission 

adopted Resolution No. R-62-14 declaring its intent to vacate a portion of public right 

of way known as an alley located between Campbell Street and Downing Street, as 

shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; and, 

WHEREAS, a notice of the declaration of intent to vacate the subject right of 

way was served to the abutting property owners and published in the local 

newspaper; and   

WHEREAS, the notice of the declaration of intent stated the time and place at 

which objections could be presented before the Planning Commission; and 

 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission met at in open sessions and took 

public comment regarding the proposed public right of way vacation; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission after hearing the item and considering 

the public comments and information provided, recommended approving the 

vacation of a portion public right of way known as an alley located between Campbell 

Street and Downing Street, as shown in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Piqua Charter Section 98, vacation of public right of 

way must be adopted by Ordinance by this Commission. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Commission of the City of 

Piqua, Miami County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, 

that: 

SEC. 1: This Commission hereby takes the action necessary to 

authorize and approve the vacation of a portion public right of way known as an 

alley located between Campbell Street and Downing Street, as shown in Exhibit 

“A” attached hereto. 

SEC. 2:   The City Manager shall cause the affected portion of right of 

way to be vacated and all appropriate and necessary legal instruments 

supporting such action to be properly recorded. 



SEC. 3:   This Ordinance shall take precedent over all prior Ordinances 

or Resolutions pertaining to the affected portion of the subject public right of way. 

SEC. 4: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after 

the earliest period allowed by law 

 
       
       ______________________________ 
       LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
        
 

PASSED:   _______________________   

 

ATTEST:    _______________________ 

        REBECCA J. COOL 

                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

 

Commission Agenda      Item #7   
Staff Report 
 
 

MEETING DATE May 20, 2014 

REPORT TITLE AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

SUBMITTED BY Chris Schmiesing, City Planner 

Development Department 

AGENDA CLASSIFICATION Consent Ordinance Resolution Regular 

APPROVALS/REVIEWS City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 

Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 

City Planner  Planning Commission  

BACKGROUND 
(Description, background, justification) 

The petitioner desires to vacate a portion of public alley right of way located 
between Campbell Street and Downing Street.  The existing alley right of way 
to be vacated is currently surrounded by American Legion parking lot 
improvements and upon vacation of the right of way the pavement area will be 
owned and maintained by the petitioner who intends to continue to use the 
pavement to support the adjoining parking facilities.   

The public hearing time/date/location was publicly advertised and surrounding 
property owners were notified.  The petitioner attended the Planning 
Commission public hearing to speak in favor of this item.  No one else from the 
public was present at the public hearing to speak for or against this item.  

BUDGET/FINANCIAL IMPACT 
(Project costs and funding sources) 

Budgeted $:  0 

Expenditure $:  0 

Source of Funds: N/A 

Narrative:  The Planning Commission has studied this request and 
recommended approval of the public right of way vacation 
request, noting that alley traffic will still have ingress/egress 
options at both ends via Roosevelt Avenue and Campbell 
Street. 

OPTIONS 
(Include deny /approval option) 

 

1. Adopt the ordinance to vacate the subject right of way. 

2. Defeat the ordinance to deny the right of way vacation request. 

PROJECT TIMELINE April 15, 2014 – City Commission – Declare Intent to Vacate 

May 13, 2014  – Planning Commission – Public Hearing 



May 20, 2014 - City Commission – 1st Reading 

June 3, 2014 – City Commission – 2nd Reading 

June 17, 2014 – City Commission – 3rd reading 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve the ordinance. 

ATTACHMENTS Vacation Petition, Vacation Plat  

 







 

 

Commission Agenda      Item #7   
Staff Report 
 
 

MEETING DATE May 20, 2014 

REPORT TITLE AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY 

SUBMITTED BY Chris Schmiesing, City Planner 

Development Department 

AGENDA CLASSIFICATION Consent Ordinance Resolution Regular 

APPROVALS/REVIEWS City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 

Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 

City Planner  Planning Commission  

BACKGROUND 
(Description, background, justification) 

The petitioner desires to vacate a portion of public alley right of way located 
between Campbell Street and Downing Street.  The existing alley right of way 
to be vacated is currently surrounded by American Legion parking lot 
improvements and upon vacation of the right of way the pavement area will be 
owned and maintained by the petitioner who intends to continue to use the 
pavement to support the adjoining parking facilities.   

The public hearing time/date/location was publicly advertised and surrounding 
property owners were notified.  The petitioner attended the Planning 
Commission public hearing to speak in favor of this item.  No one else from the 
public was present at the public hearing to speak for or against this item.  

BUDGET/FINANCIAL IMPACT 
(Project costs and funding sources) 

Budgeted $:  0 

Expenditure $:  0 

Source of Funds: N/A 

Narrative:  The Planning Commission has studied this request and 
recommended approval of the public right of way vacation 
request, noting that alley traffic will still have ingress/egress 
options at both ends via Roosevelt Avenue and Campbell 
Street. 

OPTIONS 
(Include deny /approval option) 

 

1. Adopt the ordinance to vacate the subject right of way. 

2. Defeat the ordinance to deny the right of way vacation request. 

PROJECT TIMELINE April 15, 2014 – City Commission – Declare Intent to Vacate 

May 13, 2014  – Planning Commission – Public Hearing 



May 20, 2014 - City Commission – 1st Reading 

June 3, 2014 – City Commission – 2nd Reading 

June 17, 2014 – City Commission – 3rd reading 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION Approve the ordinance. 

ATTACHMENTS Vacation Petition, Vacation Plat  

 



RESOLUTION NO. R-71-14 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER TO  
REINEKE FORD-LINCOLN, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF A 
UTILITY SERVICE TRUCK WITH SERVICE BODY AND AIR 
COMPRESSOR SYSTEM 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Underground Utilities Department requires the purchase of utility service 
truck with service body and air compressor system for fulfilling their daily work orders efficiently 
and effectively throughout the City of Piqua; and 
 
 WHEREAS, purchase will be made using our Bid #1413, and their bid response for our 
exact specifications in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami 
County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: A purchase order is hereby authorized to Reineke Ford-Lincoln, Inc. in the 
amount of $42,017.00. 
 

SEC. 2: The Finance Director certifies funds are available and is hereby authorized 
to draw her warrant on the appropriate account of the city treasury in payment for said services 
rendered. 

 
SEC. 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 

period allowed by law. 
 
      ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

Item # 8
 

Commission Agenda             
Staff Report 
 
 
 
 

 
MEETING DATE 

 

 
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 

 
REPORT TITLE 

 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER TO  
REINEKE FORD-LINCOLN, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF 
AN UTILITY SERVICE TRUCK WITH SERVICE BODY AND 
AIR COMPRESSOR SYSTEM 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY 

Name & Title:  Todd Brandenburg, Underground Utilities Superintendent 
Department: Underground Utilities Department 

 
AGENDA CLASSIFICATION 

 

 
Consent 

 
Ordinance 

 
Resolution 

 
Regular 

 
APPROVALS/REVIEWS 

City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 
Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 
Department Director  Other:  

 
BACKGROUND 

 

 
This purchase will increase the effectiveness and efficiency of the Underground 
Utilities Department field operations in water distribution, wastewater 
collection, and stormwater maintenance. The versatility of this truck will 
enhance the Underground Utilities Maintenance Crew efficiency with a truck 
mounted air compressor system to be used while clearing curb boxes, operating 
pneumatic tools, and assisting other departments as needed. This vehicle will 
also aid the Underground Utilities Construction Crew as a back-up air 
compressor and tool truck while W-20 is out for maintenance.  Please see 
Exhibit “B.” 
 

 
BUDGETING AND 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 

Budgeted $:  $42,017 is budgeted for 2014 and available from other 
capital purchases and projects coming in under the budgeted 
amounts. 

Expenditure $:  $42,017 
Source of Funds: 403-000-190-3392; 404-000-190-3392; 411-000-190-3392 
Narrative:  Underground Utilities is supported by the budgets for 

Water, Wastewater and Stormwater. 
 

 
OPTIONS 

 
 

1. Approve Resolution R-71-14 authorizing the purchase of this utility service 
truck. 

2. Do not approve the Resolution.  Our department would be much less 
efficient and effective continuing to use the older truck we have now.   

 
PROJECT TIMELINE 

 

 
The delivery of the truck should be within 4 months of our order. 
 



 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
 

It is the staff recommendation to approve this Resolution to purchase the 
aforementioned truck to increase Underground’s effectiveness in carrying out 
daily operational tasks with versatile pieces of equipment such as this. 
 

ATTACHMENTS  Bid Tabulation from IFB #1413 is Exhibit “A” 

 







RESOLUTION NO. R-72-14 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER TO CULY 
CONTRACTING, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF INSERTION 
VALVES 

 
 
 WHEREAS, the Underground Utilities Department requires the purchase of insertion valves 
for fulfilling their orders efficiently and effectively throughout the City of Piqua; and 
 
 WHEREAS, purchase will be made using our Bid #1412, and their bid response for our 
exact specifications in Exhibit “A” attached hereto; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Commission of the City of Piqua, Miami 
County, Ohio, the majority of all members elected thereto concurring, that: 
 

SEC. 1: A purchase order is hereby authorized to Culy Contracting, Inc. in the 
amount of $40,765.00. 
 

SEC. 2: The Finance Director certifies funds are available and is hereby authorized 
to draw her warrant on the appropriate account of the city treasury in payment for said services 
rendered. 

 
SEC. 3: This Resolution shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest 

period allowed by law. 
 
      ____________________________ 
      LUCINDA L. FESS, MAYOR 
 
 
 
PASSED:   _______________________ 
 
ATTEST:    _______________________ 
        REBECCA J. COOL 
                   CLERK OF COMMISSION 



 

 

Commission Agenda    Item # 9    
Staff Report 
 
 
 
 

 
MEETING DATE 

 

 
Tuesday, May 20, 2014 

 
REPORT TITLE 

 

 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A PURCHASE ORDER TO  
CULY CONTRACTING, INC. FOR THE PURCHASE OF  
INSERTION VALVES 
 

 
SUBMITTED BY 

Name & Title:  Todd Brandenburg, Underground Utilities Superintendent 
Department: Underground Utilities Department 

 
AGENDA CLASSIFICATION 

 

 
Consent 

 
Ordinance 

 
Resolution 

 
Regular 

 
APPROVALS/REVIEWS 

City Manager Asst. City Manager/Finance 
Asst. City Manager/Development Law Director 
Department Director  Other:  

 
BACKGROUND 

 

 
The Underground Utilities Department has identified four locations within the 
older sections of the water distribution system that have inoperable and deficient 
valving. These areas have become increasingly difficult to make emergency 
repairs and perform general system maintenance due to the lack of adequate 
water valves.  
 
These four locations include: 
 

• 645 W. High Street 
• 333 W. High Street 
• Southeast corner of Downing and High Streets 
• 321 N. College Street 

 
The Underground Utilities Department has researched this valve installation 
method and determined that its advantages include: no main line shutdown 
during installation, no boil advisory necessary during installation, and the valve 
design mirrors a new construction valve. 
 
This purchase will increase the effectiveness and efficiency of the Underground 
Utilities Department field operations in the Piqua Water Distribution System.  
 
Even though we received two lower bids, they did not meet our specifications. 
Please see Exhibit “B.”  Culy Contracting, Inc. is the only company that bid to 
fulfill our specifications. 
 

 
BUDGETING AND 

FINANCIAL IMPACT 

Budgeted $:  $40,000 is budgeted for valves in 2014, balance from other 
under-budget projects or reappropriation. 

Expenditure $:  $40,765 



 Source of Funds: Water Dept. 403-000-175-1750 
Narrative:  Underground Utilities is supported by the budgets for 

Water, Wastewater and Stormwater. This expense is only 
related to the Water Distribution System 

 
OPTIONS 

 
 

1. Approve Resolution R-72-14 authorizing the purchase of these insertion 
valves improving distribution system efficiency and reliability. 

2. Do not approve the Resolution and continue operating the distribution 
system in the current condition. 

 
PROJECT TIMELINE 

 

 
The installation of the insertion valves should be the week of August 25, 2014. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 

 
 

 
It is the staff recommendation to approve this Resolution to increase the 
effectiveness and efficiency of the Underground Utilities Department field 
operations in the Piqua Water Distribution System. 
 

ATTACHMENTS  Bid Tabulation from IFB #1412 as Exhibit “A” 

 






